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OFFice OF THE MaYor
New York, N.Y. 10007

November 24, 2004

Hon. Victor Robles

City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
Municipal Building

New York, NY 10007

Dear Mr. Robles: —

Pursuant to section 37 of the New York City Charter, I hereby disapprove
Introductory Number 466-A, which would amend the Charter and Administrative Code in
relation to applying the public disclosure requirements of the campaign finance program to all
candidates for certain City elective offices.

In my statement vetoing a companion bill passed by the City Council, Int. No.
124-A, 1 note that that bill completely ignores the most pressing problem in the City’s current
campaign finance law, the problem of “pay to play” contributions to participating candidates
from persons doing business with the City. Int. No. 466-A also ignores this problem

The main objective of Int. No. 466-A is to apply certain provisions of the
campaign finance law (those pertaining to mandatory disclosure and related provisions
concerning audit and enforcement powers) to non-participating candidates. (Int. No. 371-A, its
companion bill, would apply other provisions of the campaign finance law, pertaining to
contribution limits, to non-participating candidates.) Together, these provisions would transform
the City’s campaign finance program from 2 voluntary to a largely compulsory system, in which
all (or virtually all) candidates for City elective office would participate.

As a policy matter, such a system, viewed as a whole, would seriously erode the
justification for large taxpayer subsidics in the form of “matching” funds, originally intended to
discourage large contributions by providing public funds in exchange for acceptance of lower
contribution limits and other program requirements. Given that the only material distinction
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application of the expenditure limitation, serious questions could be raised as to whether this
single distinction is sufficient to merit the extraordinary outlay of public funds that is made by
the City to fund its campaign finance program.

Further, the enactment of Int. No. 466-A, together with its two companion bills,
would fundamentally transform the City’s campaign finance program and, in doing so, seriously
weaken the program’s legal basis. Since its inception in 1988, the program has depended for its
salutary purpose on the voluntary participation of candidates for public office. As the City
Council emphasized in its Declaration of Legislative Intent for the original campaign finance act,
“[Jhe [Clouncil intends to accomplish its purpose of improving governmental ethics in the city
of New York by means of a voluntary system of public financing of local election campaigns.”
See Local Law No. 8 for the Year 1988, §1. The Council was equally clear on its reasons for
fashioning the law in that way:

The council finds that this local law will supplement
and be consistent with state law. The council does
not intend by the enactment of this local law to
prohibit any person from making or receiving any
campaign contributions to the extent allowed by
state law, or to permit any person to make or
receive such contributions when prohibited by state
law. Rather it intends, by means consistent with
state law, to ensure an open and democratic political
system that inspires the confidence and participation
of its citizens.

By making important portions of the campaign finance program compulsory for
all candidates, Int. No. 466-A, together with its companion bills, would risk bringing the City’s
program into conflict with Article 14 of the New York State Election Law, which establishes a
comprehensive system for the mandatory regulation of campaigns for elective office in this State.
It would turn the Campaign Finance Board into a second Board of Elections for New York City,
imposing requirements and penalizing candidates for non-compliance. Neither the Legislature
nor the 1988 Charter Revision Commission, which proposed the Charter provisions that ratified
and authorized the current law, ever intended such a result. Enactment of this bill would,
therefore, invite attack on the very premises of the City’s program. Such a clear departure from
the legal basis of the original Campaign Finance Law should not be permitted.

Int. No. 466-A is hereby disapproved. At the same timz. I urge the Council to
work with my Administration to enact an effective restriction on the acceptance of campaign





[image: image3.png]contributions from persons doing business with the City, so that we can return to addressing the
issues that first led to the enactment of the City’s campaign finance law.

Sincerely,

Tt

Michael R. Bloomberg

C: Hon. A. Gifford Miller




